DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT BOARD
MINUTES
Tuesday, October 3, 2017

A meeting of the Downtown Redevelopment Board was held Tuesday, October 3, 2017, at 12:00 p.m. in
the Commission Chambers, 301 S. Ridgewood Avenue, Daytona Beach, Florida. The following people
were present:

Board Members Present

Mr. Buddy Budiansky, Chair

Ms. Sheryl Cook

Mr. Harold Goodemote

Ms. Quanita May

Ms. Cathy Washington (Planning Board Representative)
Mr. Scott Weidman

Board Members Absent

Dr. Kent Sharples, Vice Chair
Mr. Michael Shewmaker

Staff Members Present
Mr. Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director
Mr. Jason Jeffries, Redevelopment Project Manager
Mr. Arthur Huggins, Assistant City Attorney
Ms. Becky Groom, Board Secretary
1. Call to Order
Mr. Budiansky called the meeting to order at 12:12 p.m.
2. Roll Call
Ms. Groom called the roll and noted members present as stated above.
3. Approval of Minutes — June 6, 2017

Board Action;

A motion was made by Mr. Goodemote, seconded by Mr. Weidman, to approve the minutes of the
June 6, 2017, meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously (5-0).



4. DEV2017-084 — Rezoning to Planned Development - Redevelopment (PD-RD) — 246 South

Beach Street (Quasi-Judicial-Hearin

Mr. Jeffries presented the staff report which was included as part of the packet. Mr. Jeffries stated
the purpose of the rezoning was to allow for a tattoo establishment. Mr. Jeffries stated a
neighborhood meeting was held and was attended by citizens, business owners, and elected
officials; and a summary of the meeting was included as part of the packet. Mr. Jeffries stated the
proposed rezoning was located in the South Beach Historic District and was presented to the
Historic Preservation Board at their meeting on September 19, 2017. Mr. Jeffries stated the Board
determined the request was consistent with historic preservation standards since there was no
request to make changes to the exterior of the building.

Mr. Goodemote asked if the PD was approved, would it affect the entire building and not just the
second floor space.

Mr. Jeffries stated if approved, the entire property would be rezoned. Mr. Jeffries stated the first
floor was occupied by a restaurant and the rear of the space was vacant. Mr. Jeffries stated the
proposed establishment would occupy the space on the second floor that was formerly occupied
by a financial services office, and there was a residential space on the second floor in the rear of
the building.

Mr. Goodemote asked if this use was approved, could a similar establishment be located on the
first floor if the space was available.

Mr. Jeffries stated no and referred to Page 7 of the staff report which indicated that the rezoning
would only permit a tattoo establishment on the second floor. Mr. Jeffries stated if approved,
tattooing would only be permitted from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.; body piercing would not be
conducted; and tattooing would be by appointment only.

Mr. Budiansky asked how the City would enforce those rules and asked if someone from the City
would be on site to see that the doors were closed at 10:00 p.m. Mr. Budiansky stated the Rock
radio station was located on the first floor with the promise that there would be a café in the front
of the building, how long ago?

Mr. Jeffries stated the café request was approved 2 to 3 years ago and the applicant was out of
compliance.

Mr. Budiansky asked what would happen if this proposed establishment was out of compliance
and where would the enforcement be. He asked what would happen if the business was open until
1:00 a.m. to 2:00 a.m. and what would happen if the resident that lived there was affected by
issues from the business being open late at night. Mr. Budiansky stated the parking code was not
enforced so how does the City propose to enforce these restrictions.

Mr. Jeffries stated this was a mixed use and there could be Building Code issues in terms of
separation of uses.

Mr. Budiansky stated when he owned the building adjacent to the applicant’s site, he was not
permitted to have residential and office on the same floor.



Mr. Jeffries stated the request was regarding land use and separation of uses had more to do with
building codes.

Mr. Berger stated there was staff for enforcing any laws of the City and staff was assigned to
enforce it. Mr. Berger stated if there was a violation of the law, staff followed up and moved the
complaint through the process.

Ms. May asked for clarification of the letter from Bill Green Jewelers that was included in the
packet.

Mr. Jeffries stated three letters were received in his office and two were provided by the applicant.
Mr. Jeffries stated several merchants contacted him and he asked that they put their comments in
writing.

Ms. Cook asked if this particular tattoo parlor did not stay at this site, could another tattoo parlor
locate at this site.

Mr. Jeffries stated another tattoo establishment could locate at this site since the PD would run
with the land. Mr. Jeffries stated the business would have to be located on the second floor and
would have to meet the criteria that was proposed.

Ms. Cook stated Code Enforcement had obviously not worked in the downtown with the radio
station since they were not in compliance and nothing had been done in 2-1/2 years. Ms. Cook
asked who regulated tattoo establishments.

Mr. Jeffries stated tattoo establishments were regulated by the State Department of Health.

Applicant’s Presentation:

Colleen Miles, Land Development Resource Group, 140 S. Beach Street, Daytona Beach, Florida
spoke representing the applicant. Ms. Miles stated the Department of Health regulated tattoo
establishments and they inspect randomly. Ms. Miles provided additional hand outs to the Board
which included letters of support from downtown business owners; letters of support from
clientele; and depictions of the suite and how sound issues would be addressed.

Ms. Cook asked how the business would be regulated to ensure that tattoos were not performed on
minors.

Ms. Miles stated the enforcement would be the same as for any restaurant that serves alcoholic
beverages, including any establishment that served or gave away free alcoholic beverages. Ms.
Miles stated Code Enforcement had been and would continue to be an issue in Daytona Beach, not
just on Beach Street. Ms. Miles stated she did not know about the café but the use that is
requested would be regulated as any other use.

Mr. Budiansky stated he had been involved in Beach Street for a long time and for at least 20
years it had been discussed that people should be living on the upper floors of the buildings. Mr.
Budiansky stated he felt the one apartment that was on the second floor of this building would
probably go away.



Ms. Miles stated the individual that occupied the apartment was regulated by the same sound
constraints as the proposed applicant would be. Ms. Miles stated the City’s plan was for art and
synergy in the downtown and this was a form of art. Ms. Miles stated tattooing no longer had a
negative connotation. Ms. Miles stated the only building code requirement was that uses could not
abut each other without fire separation., which would be the same as was required for office and
residential on the second floor.

Mr. Weidman asked why this site was proposed instead of a store front.

Ms. Miles stated the applicant liked the proposed site but noted the business did not draw walk-by
traffic.

Ms. Cook asked if there would only be one person working at this site.

Ms. Miles stated there would be one person working in each room.

Ms. Cook asked if the main entrance would be from the side alleyway off of Ivy Lane.
Ms. Miles said yes.

Ms. Cook asked about the proposed signage.

Ms. Miles stated there would be front signage as was in place for the financial office and would be
in compliance with the RDD-1.

Ms. Cook asked if the open deck balcony would remain for the clients to wait.
Ms. Miles stated it would remain as is.

Mr. Budiansky asked if there were restrictions on the number of PD’s that could be allowed up
and the down the block.

Mr. Berger stated there were no restrictions on the number of PD’s.
Mr. Budiansky asked if approving this would set a precedent.

Mr. Huggins stated if this PD was allowed, it did not mean that another PD could not be permitted
in the future.

Ms. Washington stated she was concerned about the hours of operation. She stated having a tattoo
parlor on the second floor takes away from Beach Street. Ms. Washington stated she was
concerned about foot traffic for a site adjacent to a residence.

Mr. Budiansky stated there are other late-night establishments such as restaurants and bars that
were open in the evening along Beach Street which were permitted. Mr. Budiansky stated Beach
Street was proposed as an entertainment district and some had worked and some had failed.

Ms. Miles stated there were conditions for hours of operation in the PD and other businesses along
Beach Street had no conditions.



James Rogers, 1025 S. Beach Street, No. 162, Daytona Beach, Florida, stated he was the
Applicant and stated he would not be performing body piercing since that required a separate
license. Mr. Rogers stated he did not have anyone else working for him right now but may hire
one or two additional people. Mr. Rogers stated he had a large volume of people that request his
artwork so it was usually done by appointment only since he was booked 2 to 3 months in
advance. Mr. Rogers stated a client comes into the office for a consultation and to discuss the
artwork they would like to have done and then the actual tattooing was done at another
appointment.

Mr. Budiansky stated he was concerned that the business would become a hang-out place at night.

Mr. Rogers stated he did not want his business to be a hang-out place and he did not want to
remain open late. Mr. Roger stated his business would not be a party spot and it would be a drug
and alcohol free zone.

Mr. Goodemote asked if there was a minimum space requirement by the Department of Health
that would prohibit the site going from 2 stations to 6 stations.

Ms. Miles stated there would be Fire Code restrictions on the site and noted the chairs for these
businesses are similar to dental chairs and take up a large amount of space.

Public Comments:

Fayn LeVeille, 2011 S. Peninsula Drive, Daytona Beach, Florida stated she was the Museum
Director of the Halifax Historical Museum and stated the Museum was not in favor of this
business locating near the Museum. Ms. LeVeille stated the Museum was very family and cultural
oriented. Ms. LeVeille stated more people were moving into the second floor of buildings on
Beach Street and people wanted it to be an urban living space. Ms. LeVeille stated the lady that
occupied the second floor apartment adjacent to the proposed site left for work at 4:00 a.m. so she
was asleep very early in the evening. Ms. LeVeille stated the owner of Davidson Fruit lived on
the second floor adjacent to the proposed sight and was concerned about noise from the proposed
business. Ms. LeVeille stated the area on Beach Street near the Main Street Bridge where the
motorcycle shops were located would be more suitable for this business. Ms. LeVeille stated a
letter from the Museum’s Board of Directors would be provided to the City.

Daniel Harshaw, 100 S. Beach Street, Daytona Beach, Florida stated there was concern that the
landlord of the proposed site may not be involved in policing the proposed business. Mr. Harshaw
stated he was concerned about doing spot zoning on Beach Street and a precedent would be set.
Mr. Harshaw stated Beach Street may no longer be a restaurant/retail area since spot zonings could
be approved for other types of business in the future. Mr. Harshaw stated he felt if this was
something that should be allowed, it should be granted as a permitted use and not changing the
zoning. Mr. Harshaw stated everyone knew what business he ran on Beach Street but his signage
did not say pawn shop in order to be respectful of his neighbors. Mr. Harshaw stated pawn shop
and tattoo had the same connotation. Mr. Harshaw stated if the proposed business had a
following, it did not need to say tattoo on the front of the building. Mr. Harshaw stated he was
concerned about changing zoning through a PD process.

Mr. Goodemote stated he agreed with Mr. Harshaw regarding changing zoning through spot
zoning. Mr. Goodemote stated he had served on this Board since 2006 and the Board had worked
a long time to develop a vision and Master Plan. Mr. Goodemote stated he was concerned that

5



sili sy b beroe gbnolt be CH pnotastl Dot 07 ewn? dhgud 2L

LY £ D candl soice rdmvie chod antanetion wd Jor bigos sd Dulet b sesoidn A
st s i een AnD e O gnbdnee seis onons war on bib vt ez eiogesd M sentd]

;-in' 23 Ip s} winosy o ureasio ’.-;5:55 s buad ol betuiz erugos] M sdneng ims(,m i O 10 953
e un ooz sl dmommntonar v wanl Al gae noos '1": 13
=§ s st hynnn s s e ol ol saton aeil o buiete Ef'f‘J:':gf*/I AR o

19,7. vesodn wneh e avounhisd dayren whooely D caob st or 2 Dlonos oy dooee
SRR

.

Lol

i

: u‘))!t; 17

SOOI 5 GOk =GB LY Dl - saistend i il Dosunwa e o ot buiss cArrbot ol

sone o L ';si B, oo nioeonnd wood Gl oeesiiend ',g; e s bih ol Dt st 04
S a5 B e g s on So Dlaow zeonlzud eid batsie soool G Lot seagn s

LG o Londesin bl

it o aneninnaaC et s Themelnp @9suE IO o as e R T e dn aluariuonts i

2noites g ot aodist Dot gy s o vidision bloow sea

a2

sesal we rtml ol Laler B cne sl eeoliotuews shol i ud bluoa oty betsw solith LW
LBt bo s swwl g ou sds Do st oo ob s L rosnoniood
ressignend gty
ezl oty sde beate shiei b Y gtodveUd oo slueruncd e TI0D a0 L st
At TO et ni o e stV ol boiste b cwoauld o lasitons!] wATel sd fo weiaont]
i b i AR suraeniA o Dointe sllis Yo 1 b soussin gl vsun gmff";x;{ zeaTigl
nn 2gmiblied st baco Bl e -_mar:m s olaoany mior Solgie ollisVed R Lo
il Bt it ottps o .o‘i PN e ittehy et 8 o 05 5 betiew siqosg bos j’.’: ot @ gl
o 1o il '.t.r "»e.“qum ofid of Jnaosibs isnier 0ol baoses oii boinuoue
AR UL I VIS s B LA A QL ¥ YL H O ,f[ fl (‘u (AERI EE P
Baungone odd e wion eorn parioones zas ag Mg beazogog oty o tnoosibs w it hmr e ot
ot wroda o bEE seunid s ot s suuni? s ne oo ,.( e otlioVs T oM eruningd
s obelsts lisVol LM Loopiend 2 10! wristiae cnom sd bluow ‘.:r;,;z.\:;t:r% FEave oz alo o
cao oot b oo Gl s mwdowti Ul bee ! Srmoan k. wdl ot wsitst

3,

G rty et

L gl B b e g

sdb et ooy m mieds Dalple Wil donadf Mﬂ)l!f‘(l' Jomtd dogall 2 001 esderst] toinsG
srboi i M Launmied 't)':wv" sy npogiong i Do rlernt o Jon v slle Sonngot 9d o biotibnsl

I3
]

R
oot fuasél o gmanos oge gaiob Juods busonos e sl baiste

fenoad Fage et os o b

- 7/

SR bafia 90Me tyts Helor kunms e 6o ad 190l on -!_»frt,mr?m? slosed] bolgr vrudasll g4
nreoL e HSE L Lt aediestl b sl o) nb zesniend Yo s rr"" ratho 1t Devorg 90

i 6 hag opn Lutiuis 6 . bulngiy ad bluoda bewolin o Linodz x e grmuasmc
Js_gs:z,'.z.m aézé w106 duansd mo ost e reaplaud i waml woorove buce wedend ! aM aaioos
ot s Qoirer metdeati o sweddgien 2l Yo liliosgest od ot 1obi ai qosle g e som b
- oo zemntend Durogeng ol boim: oadesi M Laobelonoou smmz oft Lod sonst brus

80 ot budste widowtl M grnbliud adi to snoit ed! 1o coner v of Dagn Joa Bib 3 oaivclldr
2oy U & danonis yrisos gaiansds inda Lo

SRR S VI T rrx"m,m, amibisgys refiapl oV i busigs ad belnke -smmabrm{! A
g0 L s oft sild bis 0707 gaer izo#l @il oo bevise bed 9 batriz slomoboo?d M yaiaox
) Larinan 2R ;d wains atoraroon) ibd sl askesld bas poisie L oaclerob ool nuol g

-



each building could be changed through spot zoning. Mr. Goodemote stated he was also
concerned about compliance and enforcement. He stated for S years the vacant auto lot sites on
north Beach Street had not had landscaping and the Board was told there would be improvements
to the site. Mr. Goodemote stated for 2 years there was a tarp at Kale Café with no permanent
signage. Mr. Goodemote stated Kale Café opened a second store in Ormond Beach and the
business owner was told they could not put a tarp out front. Mr. Goodemote stated if the business
owner could afford to open a second store, they should be able to afford to put signage on the
business in downtown Daytona Beach. Mr. Goodemote stated the applicant stated there would be
a café at the radio station site on Beach Street and two years later, there was nothing. Mr.
Goodemote stated there was a restaurant on Ridgewood that had a residence behind it and the
applicant stated there would be a separation between the two sites and the restaurant was opened
and the separation was not in place. Mr. Goodemote stated we did not seem to have compliance or
enforcement. Mr. Goodemote stated based on these past issues, he was hesitant to allow any more
changes to the Master Plan.

Ms. Miles stated the application was in compliance with the Master Plan. Ms. Miles stated the
Master Plan allowed for innovative art-based uses. Ms. Miles stated the lack of enforcement in
the City should not preclude new businesses from locating in the area. Ms. Miles stated what was
proposed was in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan, the Downtown Master Plan, and PD
by limiting the use.

Mr. Budiansky asked if he wanted to place a massage parlor over the doggie business on Beach
Street, could he establish that business through the PD process.

Mr. Jeffries stated a massage parlor was a prohibited use and a massage parlor could not be
permitted through a PD process in the redevelopment area.

Mr. Harshaw asked why spot zoning was being permitted for a tenant, not the land owner. He
asked why the land owner was not in attendance to request the change in zoning for his land. Mr.
Harshaw stated there would be no increase in the tax base by changing the zoning,.

Ms. Miles stated there would be an increase in the tax base because there was a new business
generating revenue. Ms. Miles stated the City’s code was changed in order to allow this to
happen.

Ms. May stated she would support this request since she supported all forms of art.

Mr. Goodemote stated there was a stigma in having the word tattoo on the signage and asked if the
word tattoo could be limited to the signage on the side street.

Mr. Huggins stated signage is not the order of business at this time.

Board Action:

A motion was made by Mr. Goodemote, seconded by Ms. May, to approve DEV2017-084 -
Rezoning to Planned Development - Redevelopment (PD-RD) — 246 South Beach Street, in
accordance with the staff report as presented. The motion failed 2-3 with Mr. Goodemote, Ms.
Cook, and Mr. Budiansky voting no.



Wall Sign — Revolution Performance Indoor Cycling

Mr. Jeffries presented the staff report which was included as part of the packet. Mr. Jeffries stated
the request was for a proposed wall sign at 240 S. Palmetto and the request was to paint the sign
on the building, due to the industrial look of the building.

Applicant’s Presentation:

Dr. Levano stated she was proposing a chiropractic membership-based facility that would include
an indoor fitness and cycling studio on the second floor.

Vadim Zolotarevskiy stated the building has roofing material on the front and the building was
more conducive to having a painted, retro style signage.

Alan Lootens stated the building was constructed in 1950 and was previously owned by the
property owner next door, Pete Zahn. Mr. Lootens stated he hoped to buy other buildings in the
downtown area and felt the proposed business would help draw business to the downtown. Mr.
Lootens stated there were lights above the proposed painted sign which had been approved. Mr.
Lootens stated painting of the sign would be done by a professional painter.

Mr. Goodemote stated he was concerned about setting a precedent. Mr. Goodemote stated he was
not opposed to the application since it was not on Beach Street.

Mr. Jeffries stated a precedent would not be set since the application was tied to this specific
building and the style of this building.

Mr. Zolotarevskiy stated at some point, the front of the building would change but he was asking
for this signage for the building as is. Mr. Zolotarevskiy stated the lighting on the front of the
building was gooseneck lighting which was permitted.

Ms. Cook stated she felt the signage proposed was larger than what is permitted.

Mr. Jeffries stated the graphics reflect signage that was larger than what was proposed.

Board Action:

A motion was made by Mr. Goodemote, seconded by Ms. Cook, to approve a painted Wall Sign
for Revolution Performance Indoor Cycling at 240 Palmetto, consistent with the architecture of
the time period and specific to the metal panels; and if the front of the building was changed in the

future, the applicant would need to reapply, in accordance with the staff report as presented. The
motion carried unanimously (5-0).

Redevelopment Project Updates

Mr. Goodemote asked about the status of the electronic message board signs proposed along
International Speedway Blvd.

Mr. Jeffries stated that item would not be moving forward.

7



. o

satbovD doohal asncariotsy goitnieved - mule il

Gurna ool b7 o adi te risep an babiloni zaw duirks s ;"z Tinks ol Beingey g eatvtio! Al
fee Ll St OF ebve Beanier il bas oftemilsd 2 ORL 18 agie e Lurenowg 5 08 2wk Jasnst s
antbliud oo loo! Istwasiad wii of sub geiblind b an

peiningests ¢fins

7\

it

et Blsow i viiiodl buecenidatademam obostgmido 5 otticoquan za e ol buine o Tl
aonft baeosz el 1o oihote 4 ui){a bews 2ol noohnl oo

il b by noft sl o leinolera yefleor sed anitliod odi Lonle Gevsnsicion ey

- p ,.‘. 2ol . “pt Fupre o .y
sasnyre of ge oty batinga 2 erivesd o oviabine s pen

oiF i Lo neARivery ve e ba B8 et boloimanon csn giibleed adt batge eosicolt aslp
st abliug s and ed Do ad el cusiood GV adeN i aeob Lan e 2o
oo st of seumnant win b glud bluow aremiznd bozooyie ot ie Lan so1s twoiawoh
A b surgas toud ben Golidie siste beiciedq boretotg oY s sods aidail s ol huinie snsinn |

Ttrisg b noigestiong e v snob o Bligoes nziz gl 1o neiey belsie rngion ]

2o il Lodste sfomiobont) b4 1ashyss 1 & 2w trads bomsamn we el batee slouaboucd L
=
Aogye nosoll oo tor ag e H Loz aotiseilage ol o) bozoce o

wae endt o Boit ie aciodgan et esale we od 1on Biuus mchuosig s botrte enbilsl b
' guibiind 21010 sbvie ol b eaibiliug

et s 26w ui Jud seasrs Hloes cotbliod ody 1o el gy ,mif\c‘; i0¢ Je byt ’{;')!.?"I‘*"liii‘%!t)\ S

ot Fooaee o ue eninied el Dot gidevorsiolod o 2l es grublsd sl 1ol suseeir 248 ol

Lottisrrrag ens doido geinloll doniwenog wewr ciblind

Ry L T N T TS e Dowepeg agnaste o6 1101 ool bojste doeD &

. Dge oty zovs ety and) g 8l 2w il sysmule Lo eorlg o Goiewg aal{Nel b
oitaA brieol
wygie Gs'Y Loirg 1L svorgas wr 4900 2Mod bauneose Lannbos ) b g abiim eew noviom A

dit o gty s greiblogg Jf{i ettt w1 Dok celumsg Wern will of sitisue Lins b(,”'aq 91 oil}
nT et 08 oot e o Dt wancbiouos b lgaron el buus bloor insotiqas o) i

’

AD-T) senoaiirsog hyrfso goilom

eoisha'! paala™ ingiaaolarahod

v,

gicin bozogong so iz bisod wyiecre uisciiele sdi To aniste oty tuods bodks Lo o
JagilH rn b dnnotsees it

st pricrom od son hizzt TR 3 t;.p: Lotmie eapliol i

vasicutiders ol shew et cpes ofordsd 08T §s snilov! ) jecbnd wonsgriolit sovide s 4wl




Mr. Weidman asked about the status of the vacant car lot sites on North Beach.
Mr. Jeffries stated the EPA testing was complete and the site was now in remediation.
Ms. Cook asked about the Pub and Grub site proposed to be located across from City Hall.

Mr. Jeffries stated the permit was still active and he had seen people working at the site prior to
Hurricane Irma.

Ms. Cook asked what was being done with the historic bus station site.

Mr. Jeffries stated Joe Hopkins was the engineer on that project and Mr. Hopkins stated prior to
Hurricane Irma that he would be providing plans to Mr. Jeffries. Mr. Jeffries stated he would
check on the status of that project.

Mr. Jeffries stated he had not heard anything recently on the status of the International Speedway
Blvd. streetscape plan.

Board Comments
There were no Board comments.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.

/4 UMb

ﬂdd}@u/dlanskfy/(l%

A
Ing Secretary




